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596 connectors infringe either asserted
patent and to make any necessary
related findings, as set forth in the
accompanying Remand Order.

(2) To review the ALJ’s finding that
Valeo’s indirect infringement claims are
moot and, on review, to vacate it. The
Commission finds it unnecessary to
reach the issue of whether Trico
induced infringement of the ‘798 patent
with respect to the accused products
considered by the ALJ because the
Commission has determined not to
review the ALJ’s finding that Trico
directly infringes the ‘798 patent.

(3) To review the ALJ’s finding that
Valeo established quantitatively and
qualitatively significant investment in
plant and equipment and thus satisfies
economic prong of the domestic
industry requirement under subsection
(A) of section 337(a)(3) and, on review,
to take no position with respect to this
finding.

(4) To review the final ID with respect
to footnote 7 on page 17 and, on review,
to modify the subject footnote by
striking its second sentence.

The Commission has determined not
to review the remainder of the final ID.
The Commission does not seek further
briefing at this time.

In light of the remand, the ALJ shall
set a new target date within thirty days
of the date of this notice consistent with
the Remand Order. The current target
date for this investigation is February
23, 2016.

Any briefing on reviewed and
remanded issues, and on remedy,
bonding, and the public interest will
follow Commission consideration of the
remand ID.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part
210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: December 21, 2015.

Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2015-32533 Filed 12—24-15; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-978]

Certain Chassis Parts Incorporating
Movable Sockets and Components
Thereof; Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
November 19, 2015, under section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended,
19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Federal-
Mogul Motorparts Corporation of
Southfield, Michigan. The complaint
alleges violations of section 337 based
upon the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain chassis parts
incorporating movable sockets and
components thereof by reason of
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 6,202,280 (‘“‘the 280 patent”).
The complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
general exclusion order, or in the
alternative a limited exclusion order,
and a cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
(202) 205—2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its Internet server at
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record
for this investigation may be viewed on
the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2015).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
December 21, 2015, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain chassis parts
incorporating movable sockets and
components thereof by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims
1-5 of the "280 patent, and whether an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Federal-Mogul
Motorparts Corporation, 27300 West 11
Mile Road, Southfield, MI 48034.

(b) The respondent is the following
entity alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and is the party upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Mevotech, L.P., 240 Bridgeland Avenue,
Toronto, ON, Canada M6A 1Z4.

(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondent in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a
timely response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
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issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: December 21, 2015.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2015-32503 Filed 12-24-15; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

JOINT BOARD FOR ENROLLMENT OF
ACTUARIES

Meeting of the Advisory Committee;
Meeting

AGENCY: Joint Board for the Enrollment
of Actuaries

ACTION: Notice of Federal Advisory
Committee meeting.

SUMMARY: The Executive Director of the
Joint Board for the Enrollment of
Actuaries gives notice of a
teleconference meeting of the Advisory
Committee on Actuarial Examinations (a
portion of which will be open to the
public) on January 11-12, 2016.

DATES: Monday, January 11, 2016, from
9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (EST), and
Tuesday, January 12, 2016, from 8:30
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (EST).

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held by
teleconference.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Patrick W. McDonough, Executive
Director of the Joint Board for the
Enrollment of Actuaries, 703—414-2173.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice is
hereby given that the Advisory
Committee on Actuarial Examinations
will hold a teleconference meeting on
Monday, January 11, 2016, from 9:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (EST), and Tuesday,
January 12, 2016, from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00
p-m. (EST).

The purpose of the meeting is to
discuss topics and questions that may
be recommended for inclusion on future
Joint Board examinations in actuarial
mathematics and methodology referred
to in 29 U.S.C. 1242(a)(1)(B) and to
review the November 2015 Pension
(EA—2F) Examination in order to make
recommendations relative thereto,
including the minimum acceptable pass
score. Topics for inclusion on the
syllabus for the Joint Board’s
examination program for the May 2016
Basic (EA-1) Examination and the May
2016 Pension (EA—2L) Examination will
be discussed.

A determination has been made as
required by section 10(d) of the Federal
Advisory Committee Act, 5 U.S.C. App.,
that the portions of the meeting dealing
with the discussion of questions that

may appear on the Joint Board’s
examinations and the review of the
November 2015 Pension (EA-2F)
Examination fall within the exceptions
to the open meeting requirement set
forth in 5 U.S.C. 552b(c)(9)(B), and that
the public interest requires that such
portions be closed to public
participation.

The portion of the meeting dealing
with the discussion of the other topics
will commence at 1:00 p.m. (EST) on
January 11, 2016, and will continue for
as long as necessary to complete the
discussion, but not beyond 3:00 p.m.
(EST). Time permitting, after the close
of this discussion by Committee
members, interested persons may make
statements germane to this subject.
Persons wishing to make oral statements
should contact the Executive Director at
Patrick.mcdonough@irs.gov and include
the written text or outline of comments
they propose to make orally. Such
comments will be limited to 10 minutes
in length. All persons planning to attend
the public session should contact the
Executive Director at
Patrick.mcdonough®@irs.gov to obtain
teleconference access information.
Notifications of intent to make an oral
statement or to call in to the public
session must be sent electronically to
the Executive Director by no later than
January 7, 2016. Any person also may
file a written statement for
consideration by the Joint Board and the
Committee by sending it to: Internal
Revenue Service; Attn: Patrick W.
McDonough, Executive Director; Joint
Board for the Enrollment of Actuaries
SE:RPO; REFM, Park 4, Floor 4; 1111
Constitution Avenue NW.; Washington,
DC 20224.

Dated: December 17, 2015.
Patrick W. McDonough,

Executive Director, Joint Board for Enrollment
of Actuaries.

[FR Doc. 2015-32369 Filed 12—24—15; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4830-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division

United States, et al. v. AMC
Entertainment Holdings, Inc., et al.;
Proposed Final Judgment and
Competitive Impact Statement

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the
Antitrust Procedures and Penalties Act,
15 U.S.C. 16(b)—(h), that a proposed
Final Judgment, Hold Separate
Stipulation and Order, and Competitive
Impact Statement have been filed with
the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia in United States of
America, et al. v. AMC Entertainment
Holdings, Inc., et al., Civil Action No.
1:15—cv—02181. On December 15, 2015,
the United States and the State of
Connecticut filed a Complaint alleging
that AMC Entertainment Holdings, Inc.
proposed acquisition of SMH Theatres,
Inc. movie theatres and related assets
would violate section 7 of the Clayton
Act, 15 U.S.C. 18. The proposed Final
Judgment, filed at the same time as the
Complaint, requires AMC Entertainment
Holdings, Inc. to divest certain theatre
assets.

Copies of the Complaint, proposed
Final Judgment, Hold Separate
Stipulation and Order, and Competitive
Impact Statement are available for
inspection on the Antitrust Division’s
Web site at http://www.justice.gov/atr
and at the Office of the Clerk of the
United States District Court for the
District of Columbia. Copies of these
materials may be obtained from the
Antitrust Division upon request and
payment of the copying fee set by
Department of Justice regulations.

Public comment is invited within 60
days of the date of this notice. Such
comments, including the name of the
submitter, and responses thereto, will be
posted on the Antitrust Division’s Web
site, filed with the Court, and, under
certain circumstances, published in the
Federal Register. Comments should be
directed to David C. Kully, Chief,
Litigation III Section, Antitrust Division,
Department of Justice, 450 Fifth Street
NW., Suite 4000, Washington, DC 20530
(telephone: 202—-305-9969).

Patricia A. Brink,
Director of Civil Enforcement.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, Antitrust
Division, 450 Fifth Street NW., Suite 4000,
Washington, DC 20530, and STATE OF
CONNECTICUT, Office of the Attorney
General, 55 Elm Street, Hartford, CT 06106,
Plaintiffs, v. AMC ENTERTAINMENT
HOLDINGS, INC., One AMC Way, 11500 Ash
Street, Leawood, KS 64105, and SMH
THEATRES, INC., 12750 Merit Drive, Suite
800, Dallas, TX 75251, Defendants.

Civil Action No.: 1:15-cv-02181
Judge: Beryl A. Howell
Filed: 12/15/2015

COMPLAINT

The United States of America, acting
under the direction of the Attorney
General of the United States, and the
State of Connecticut, acting by and
through its Office of the Attorney
General, bring this civil antitrust action
to prevent the proposed acquisition by
AMC Entertainment Holdings, Inc.
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